Jennifer Hosty

From: Jennifer Hosty

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 9:14 AM N

To: '"119586-08375179@requests.muckrock.com'’

Subject: FOIA Request Response 119586-08375179 Communications between Superintendent

Havis and listed board members

Good morning,

We have determined that your FOIA request is unduly burdensome to the district. Please narrow the focus of your
request, and we will be able to provide the requested information.

Thank you,

Berwyn South School District 100
3401 S. Gunderson

Berwyn, IL 60402
www,bsd100.0rg




Jennifer Hosty

From: MAILER-DAEMON@prod.hydra.sophos.com
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 9:56 AM

To: Jennifer Hosty

Subject: Undelivered Mail

This is an automated message from mail system at host MAILER-DAEMON@ prod.hydra.sophos.com

Message not delivered

Your message could not be delivered to one or more recipients. The details are attached below.

For further assistance, please contact your IT Administrator.

Message details

<119586-08375179@requests.muckrock.com>: host requests-muckrock-com.p10.spamhero.com[209.41.68.130] said: 450 4.7.1
Failure reason: <119586-08375179@requests.muckrock.com>: Recipient address rejected: Service is unavailable {in reply to RCPT TO command)

jhosty@bsd100.org

From:

To: 119586-08375179@requests.muckrock.com

Subjects FOIA Request Response 119586-08375179 Communications between
2021-10-05T14:55:35.000Z

Sent:



